MascotmonL— Steve

O e s M e T 05 PRI A, 30 i N 1 e Aty

From: Damian - Jayco Bundy <damian@jaycobundy.com.au>
Sent: Friday, 17 July 2020 7:38 AM

To: Mascotmont - Steve

Subject: FW: Replacement fence

Morning Steve
As per sms.

Damo

From: Dan Thomas <dan@outbackib.com.au>

Sent: Friday, 17 July 2020 7:27 AM

To: Damian - Jayco Bundy <damian@jaycobundy.com.au>
Subject: RE: Replacement fence

Hi Damian

Insurer has accepted the claim and are looking to cash settle as per the below.
Accordingly, we offer settlement as follows:

Lowest quote from Christensen Industries = $7,680.00 (excluding GST)

Less deductible = $250.00

Amount we offer to cash settle = $7,430.00 (excluding GST)

Additionally the cost for temporary fencing will also be included in the settlement
Can you please confirm you are happy with the settlement.

Next hurdle will be they will probably want to settle to S & J Canard ATF Canard
Superannuation Fund as the Insured entity. Will this be ok?

**PLEASE NOTE OUR DETAILS HAVE CHANGED FOR PREMIUM PAYMENTS. PLEASE ENSURE
YOU USE THE DETAILS ON THE ATTACHED INVOICES.**

Regards
Dan Thomas - Dip Fin Serv (Broking)
Managing Director

Authorised Rep No 437970

Mob: 0400 918 842
E: dan@outbackib.com.au




